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P.O. Box 119

 

kNK5 wmoEp5 vtmpq
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0

NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI

Tel: (867) 360-6338


Nunavut Water Board
Fax: (867) 360-6369


OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT



TO:

Bill McConkey
 (FAX) 1-800-417-2474


File: Waters Regulations


Email:  mcconk@Nortext.com 
FROM:
Nunavut Water Board, Gjoa Haven, NU

DATE:

June 30, 2011
SUBJECT:
Request to Place Ad for Draft Waters Regulations
Please post the attached notice, in English, Inuktitut, Innuinaqtun and French in your newspapers Nunatsiaq News, Kivalliq News and News North.  Notices are to appear for two consecutive weeks  and appear in at least a “two-column” width format.  Our request is for coverage in next week’s paper and the week after.
Please provide proof of publication in the following form:

a) A full-page tear sheet for each publication containing the notice, and the name and date of the newspaper.

Payment of the above is the responsibility of the Nunavut Water Board.  See attached purchase order number 2468.
Thank you,

Original signed by:

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

